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b)(6) l(b)(6) I 
From: (b)(6) I 

(b)(6) Kb)(6) I 
To: 

Dll O ) 111; 
(b)(6) tbV6) I 
(b)(6) I>" 

Subject: FW: i know you've sent me these docs before ... 

Date: 2013/04/25 11:22:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

These are the two attachments I reference in a comment (one attached and one 
link). 

ICbX6) 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:Kb)(6) I 

Mo bi le :._fb_X_6) ___ __, 

From :._ICb_X6_) ____ __.I 
Sent: Wednesda ril 24, 2013 12:09 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: ,___ ______ _, 

Subject: RE: i know you've sent me these docs before ... 

Attached is the WH Strategic implementation plan to empower local partners to 
prevent violent extremism in the U.S. 

This website will take you straight to the OHS Fact Sheet: 
http://www.dhs.gov/topic/countering-violent-extremism 

From: ..... Kb ....... X_,,6) _____ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 20 13 12:04 PM 
Tu:~~ _ I 
Subject: Re: i know you've sent me these docs before ... 
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AddinglCb)(6) 

ICb)(6) I- can you send Jeff the DHS Fact Sheet on CVE and the WH Strategic 
implementation plan to empower local partners to prevent violent extremism in t 

Sender
1 

(b)(6) 11.'b )(6) I 
b)(6) I 
(b)(6) l(b)(6) I 

Recipient: 
b)(6) I· 
(b )(6) U' h~( f\1 I 
b)(6) t" 

Sent Date: 2013/04/25 11:22: 13 

Delivered Date: 2013/04/25 11:22:00 




